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The Honokable Roswell L. Cilpatric
I}aputy Secxstary of Dafense

I have received your letter of 2 ber concerning the National

Photographic Intor\j\
wartime role. I have designated Dr,
for Intelligence, to di
of the Defense Intelli

Ray Cline, my Deputy Director
with your designes, the Director

\
Beafore discussions &
. ocut that perhaps thexe iy @
i Chiefs of Staif as to the role;
‘ We are currantly engaged

nce, however, 1 would hasten to point
raisunderstanding on the part of the Joint

o " the Central lntslligence Agency in wartime.
a\full review of our emergency and war

his shéu]q be completed sometime withia the
next several months. 8 you know, ‘we already have command relation-
ship agreements with the Joint Chieis for the phasing into the military
commands of cur assets overssas upob %he cormmencement of hostilitias

What happess in the Washington area,\or the continental limita of
the United Stateg, has not as yet been worked out. While 1 would
envisage, of colirse, a very close relationship, including responsiveness
to the Joint Cliefs in warti:ne, I would not envisage any curtailment of '
the responsipilides of CIA in this regard, and this would qusstion the
necessity {or any absorption of NPIC into the Defense stxucturs.

the svent of hostilities.
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25 October 1963

The Hoaorabls Roswell IW B
Depuly Secratary of Defen ' ,
Washington, D. ¢ :

Dear Row:

This replies to your letter of 2 October concerning the National
Photographic Interpretation Center with particular reference to ita
wartims rele.

I am curreatly enguged in a full~scale review of emnergency sad -
war plans as they apply to the iatelligeass community snd miore apecifically
to the Cantral Intelligence Aganey. This study is directed 3t a more careful
delinastion of respoasibilitiss in the avent of hostilities to include varying
conditions of nailonal emergency short of war, limited war, and fall-seale

or general war, The study should be completed by the end of this year.

A¥F you know, there alresdy exist command relationship agreermants
with the-Joint Chinfa of Stalf for the phasing into the military commands
cortain Central Intelligonce Ageney operating assets oversesas upon the -
mmtﬁ::amtnt of hoatilitiew in command areas. In the broader fleld of
collection, analysis, sad preduction of [inished intsiligence for policy-
makerdiespecially at tha Washington lgvel, my specific views may be
inflanenged by the resuits of the study now baing prepared for me. While
I wenld“Shvisage, of courss, a coniisuing closs relatisnship within the
intelligence cemtmunity, and with particular responsiveness to the Joint
Chieis of Staff ia wartime, 1 do not loresese any change Iin the statutory
responsibilities of the Director of Ceatral Intsliigenes or the Cantral
Intelligence Ageney in this rexard.

1 will be in touch with yosuawlueréaumm- entire matter
when | have detormined to my ows satisfaction just what the arrangements
ghould be for the inteiligomce community at the national level. .

Sincareoly,

£i78hat3

<
@“L s%:xm A. McCone
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE '

WASHINGTON .

9 0CT 1963

The Honorable John A, McCone
Director of Central Intelligence
Washington 25, D.C. -

Dear John:

The National Photographic Interpretation Center (NPLC) has developed
into one of our most important and productive national intelligence assets.
I believe that recent organizational changes, as agreed between you and
the Director, Defense Intelligence Agency, have significantly improved the
effectiveness of the NPIC. As you know, we have consolidated the three
military detachments at the GCenter and have designated certain miljitary
personnel to key staff positions. These actions have given the Director,
NPIC, assets and authority commensurate with the mission assigned to him
by NSCID No. 8, and have significantly enhanced his capability to respond
more rapidly to our peacetime requirements. In my opinion it is necessary
that we now jointly address ourselves to the wartime role of NPIC and to
the problem of providing for a smooth transition of control to the
Department of Defense in the event of hostilities,

In accordance with the provisions of NSCID No. 8, and in light of the
important role that NPIC would play under such a contingency, I deem it
essential that a coordinated plan be developed which will provide for the
transfer of NPIC administration to DOD at a time short of the commencement _
of actual hostilities. Absorption of NPIC into the Defense structure at some
specific time prior to hostilities would provide the Joint Chiefs of Staff
with the necessary flexibility and control required to meet critical military
needs.,  In my judgment, such transfer should be made not later than a natiomnal
declaration of Defense Condition 2, This Condition dictates a readiness
posture where certain military deployments and selected civil actions may be
necessary and where outside resources are made available to the commands.

Until such time as we can reach mutual understanding and agreement on
this matter, optimum military planning in this area camnot be accomplished.
Therefore, I suggest that our representatives convene at an early date for
the purpose of developing a plan to cover the transitional phase outlined
above and to resolve any of the administrative and operational problems
that such transfer may entail. I am designating the Director, Defense
Intelligence Agency, as my representative in the accomplishment of this
planning.

Sincerely,
tfr1r
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| UNCLASSIFIED | | COwvIDENTIAL | [ SECRET

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS
1 DDCL .
24{ DD/I
31
Mzr. Bross
3 )
s DDC1
6 ]
DCI , .
| ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
| APPROYAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
1 COMMENT FILE _ RETURN
CONCURRENGE INFORMATION SIGNATURE
Remarks:

Attached is the letter from Mr. Gil-
patric to the Director on NPIC which I mentioned
at the 4 October staff meeting. After discussion
with General Carter I have drafted a proposed
reply. If you concur in this reply, would you
please get the agreements of Mr. Bross and
[ | and forward it through the
DDCI to the Director for his consideration.

Will you also assume the responsibility for
discussions with General Carroll in coordination
with Mr. Bross and | |

LBKirkpatrick
FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER
FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE MO, DATE
Executive Director : 7 Oct.
| UNCLASSIFIED | | CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET
mz.rb"i.l 237 Use previous editions (40)

® U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1961 0—587282
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STAT

November :1, 1965

Admiral W. F. Raborn, Director
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Admiral:

Thank you indeed for the kind words in vour letter of October 21,
I will be happy to continue as general consultant to you or those
in the Agency that may be interested an. will be more or less
available on call.

One final thought - namely, that a lett:r of explanation and thanks
be sent to the members of the main committee preferably over your
signature. I am sure that Mr. Whelon c:n be helpful in this regard.

Best regards and looking forward to con:iinuing association with you.

Sincorely yours,

?AT
4

7

Pres.:dent
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
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1 DD/S&T
2
3
4
5
6
ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION -
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE
Remarks:
Bud:

What do you suggest we do about the
second paragraph in the attached letter?

HK

Guadv sy 132 v

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER

FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO. DATE
O/Executive Director/HKnoche 15 Nov 6p
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